
From: Lynn L. Bergeson
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; kgarson@lawbc.com; Timsina, Gopal; Crum, Lynda; Caplan, Robert W.
Cc: Covington, Bryce; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; Richardson, Shannon; CINWD

AcctsReceivable; Henderson, Jessica; Smith, Quantindra
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the matter of Whitaker Oil Company; Docket No. TSCA-04-2021-3005(b)
Date: Monday, November 22, 2021 5:23:33 PM

We acknowledge receipt--thanks
 

LYNN L. BERGESON
MANAGING PARTNER
B E R G E S O N  &  C A M P B E L L   P C
2200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 100W | Washington, D.C. 20037
T: 202-557-3801 | F: 202-557-3836 | M: 202-257-2872 | lawbc.com

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 5:21 PM
To: Kelly N. Garson <kgarson@lawbc.com>; Lynn L. Bergeson <lbergeson@lawbc.com>; Timsina,
Gopal <Timsina.Gopal@epa.gov>; Crum, Lynda <Crum.Lynda@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W.
<Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly
<Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Smith,
Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the matter of Whitaker Oil Company; Docket No. TSCA-04-2021-
3005(b)
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on
November 22, 2021, in the matter of Whitaker Oil Company; Docket No. TSCA-04-2021-
3005(b).
 
Ms. Garson and Ms. Bergeson —Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents for my file.  
 
 
Respectfully,
 
 
 
Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

mailto:lbergeson@lawbc.com
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:kgarson@lawbc.com
mailto:Timsina.Gopal@epa.gov
mailto:Crum.Lynda@epa.gov
mailto:Caplan.Robert@epa.gov
mailto:Covington.Bryce@epa.gov
mailto:Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov
mailto:Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov
mailto:Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov
mailto:Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov
mailto:Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov
mailto:lbergeson@lawbc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flawbc.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7Ce175db7156c94312742608d9ae06b66f%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637732166127699571%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2BOgKuoBmG8%2BHB5CixuQXzCm%2FhYTXL%2F1oikbfpeduaEA%3D&reserved=0


Office: 404.562.8929 |
 


